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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: September 4, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Approve Resolution No. 5-2024-2025 Designation of a Representative and

Alternate to the Schools Insurance Group Joint Powers Board

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business Officer

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve Resolution No. 5-2024-2025 Designation of a Representative and Alternate to the
Schools Insurance Group Joint Powers Board.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Schools Insurance Group (SIG) is a joint powers authority that provides Tahoe Truckee Unified
School District with property and liability as well as workers compensation insurance. As
members of SIG, the District is required to appoint by resolution a representative and alternate to
serve on the SIG Joint Powers Board. Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business
Officer, was appointed as the district representative in August 2015. Staff requests that Kerstin
Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer, be appointed as the alternate.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Laura Rowe, Business Services Coordinator, for Todd Rivera, Assistant
Superintendent Chief Business Officer

Attachment: Resolution No. 5-2024-2025



